
G e n t e t ,  Matthias 

From: 
Sent: 18 October 2013 20:21 
To: Planning 
Subject: 2013/6326/P 

Categories: Orange Category 

Dear Sir 

I am writ ing to oppose the planning appl icat ion to change the building at 6 Erskine Road  from commerc ia l  to 
residential use This change might  lead in the who le  to 01000 of a great communi ty  building i space that has been a 
part of the area tot a kery  long time 

I f ind that kery little though  is o k e n  to communi t ies  lately, the f ocus being on dekelop ing most  older bui ldings and the 
building of new building tot mostly residential u s e -  no one really things about where  will all these residents go to meet 
each other, to do someth ing else with their  likes then sit at home watch ing te lek is ion eating toot food gett ing obese 
Y e n /  am am sounding okerkdramatic and simplist ic, but at the end of the day there are plenty of areas in the IJK where 
w e  see exactly this happening and making it sound compl icated and long-winded will not change it 

Please keep this area akai lable f or a non-residential use in order to keep alike the communi ty  spirit that has been 
created here oker the years! 

Thank you 

Wit h m y  best wishes 


